

Gamble Township Minutes September 13, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM with 3 members present, with the Pledge of Allegiance. Members present were: Dave Bailey, Steve Brady, Joe Reighard.

Steve made a motion, seconded by Dave, to approve the August minutes and Treasurer's reports. Motion carried.

Guests: Matt Henderson, PGE, gave an update on project along Loyalsock Ck at end of Butternut Grove Rd, regarding the gas pipeline. They hope to be done by the end of next month.

Secretary presented several items of correspondence including update on Winner Lane bridge, where there was a meeting held on Sept 13 with county official, landowner and township officials regarding the time of delay for this bridge. Also an update on Field Station roadwork.

Zoning: 5 permits were issued.

Planning: Nothing

EMA: quarterly newsletter

Roadmaster: 1. HRI – may start work next week. 2. Pipe on Calvert Rd, put in today, equipment broke. 3. New employee – Can run all the equipment. 4. Udrain on butternut Grove Rd – will need to close road, Sec to do letter regarding road closure for all residents. 5. Hoist broke on 2014 truck, Watson to pick up truck and get price. 6. Signage for Lake Rd – ordered and on the way, will also check and replace other signs on various roads. 7. Inflection will do base repairs on Chaapel Mt. Rd.

On-Going: 1. Fish/Boat Commission/ Lake – we have heard nothing from the Fish Commission regarding Lake Road. 2. Solicitor has not gotten back to us regarding ordinance. 3. EMS agreement- solicitor was okay with either one. Joe will set up a meeting with Montoursville EMS to discuss. 4. Lake Road postings – to be done soon.

New Business: 1. Steve checked the township code in regard to paying supervisors when working for township and will discuss further at January meeting. 2. Also had sent links to USDA grants – money can be used for emergency purposes, such as standby generators for both buildings.

Public Comment: 1. Questioned about tree hanging over Calvert Rd. Justin will not cut it down. 2. Joe commented on recent developments regarding kids who think they are cats/dogs and what has been happening in the schools with regards to this. Really sounds like mental health issues.

Payment of bills: Joe made a motion, seconded by Dave, to pay the bills.

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 PM

Pat Hipple, Sec